

The following proposals, received on DAP between October 1-15, 2017, have been approved.  
For more information on the DAP process, [see the Secretariat's website](#).

---

**FACULTY OF ARTS AND HUMANITIES, BRESCIA UNIVERSITY COLLEGE and KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE**

**ENGLISH**

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following course be revised.

**English 3556E - Twentieth-Century Drama**

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in 1.0 of English ~~4020E or 4022E or 4024E or 4035E or 4036E or both of English 1027F/G and 1028F/G, or English 1901E~~ **1000-1999**, or permission of the Department.

(Main, Brescia, King's)

---

**FACULTY OF ARTS AND HUMANITIES, BRESCIA UNIVERSITY COLLEGE, HURON UNIVERSITY COLLEGE and KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE**

**ENGLISH**

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following courses be revised.

**English 2200F/G - History of Theory and Criticism**

Antirequisite(s): English 2235A/B.

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in 1.0 of English ~~4020E or 4022E or 4024E or 4035E or 4036E or both of English 1027F/G and 1028F/G, or English 1901E~~ **1000-1999**, or permission of the Department.

(Main, Brescia, Huron, King's)

**English 3998E - Creative Writing Workshop**

Antirequisite(s): the former English 2998E.

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in 1.0 of English ~~4020E or 4022E or 4024E or 4035E or 4036E or both of English 1027F/G and 1028F/G, or English 1901E~~ **1000-1999, or Writing 1020F/G or Writing 2101F/G**, or permission of the Department. Permission of the instructor; samples of creative work to be submitted ~~in February~~ (exact date available from Department).

(Main, Brescia, King's, Huron)

---

**FACULTY OF ARTS AND HUMANITIES, HURON UNIVERSITY COLLEGE and KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE**

**ENGLISH**

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following course be revised.

**English 2600F/G - Literature of the Bible**

Antirequisite(s): The former English 2035E.

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in 1.0 of English 1020E or 1022E or 1024E or 1035E or 1036E or both of English 1027F/G and 1028F/G, or English 1904E 1000-1999, or permission of the Department.  
(Main, Huron, King's)

## FACULTY OF ARTS AND HUMANITIES and KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

### ENGLISH

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following courses be revised.

#### **English 3339F/G - Topics in Renaissance Literature**

#### **English 3348F/G - Topics in Restoration and Eighteenth-Century Literature**

#### **English 3359F/G - Topics in Nineteenth-Century Literature**

#### **English 3378F/G - Topics in Twentieth-Century British and Irish Literature**

#### **English 3499F/G - Topics in American Literature**

#### **English 3698F/G-3699F/G - Topics in Global Literature**

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in 1.0 of English 1020E or 1022E or 1024E or 1035E or 1036E or both of English 1027F/G and 1028F/G, or English 1904E 1000-1999, or permission of the Department.  
(Main, King's)

#### **English 3599F/G - Topics in Canadian Literature**

This course will be broad enough to provide an introduction to this national literature, but narrower in focus than English 3774E. It may concentrate on a shorter historical span, a particular genre, or use some other principle of selection. Consult the Department for offerings.

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in 1.0 of English 1020E or 1022E or 1024E or 1035E or 1036E or both of English 1027F/G and 1028F/G, or English 1904E 1000-1999, or permission of the Department.  
(Main, King's)

#### **English 3700E - Women & Literature: Special Topics**

Antirequisite(s): The former English 2700E.

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in 1.0 of English 1020E or 1022E or 1024E or 1035E or 1036E or both of English 1027F/G and 1028F/G, or English 1904E 1000-1999, or permission of the Department.  
(Main, King's)

#### **English 3776F/G - Canadian Drama**

Antirequisite(s): English 2470F/G.

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in 1.0 of English 1020E or 1022E or 1024E or 1035E or 1036E or both of English 1027F/G and 1028F/G, or English 1904E 1000-1999, or permission of the Department.  
(Main, King's)

## FACULTY OF HEALTH SCIENCES

### KINESIOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following courses be revised.

#### **Kinesiology 3341A/B - Biomechanical Analysis of Physical Activity**

The course is designed as a second exposure to biomechanics for students in the School of Kinesiology for BA-degree students to the area of Biomechanics. Emphasis is on application of

fundamental principles of Biomechanics to basic human motor tasks. These principles will be reinforced through a laboratory experience.

### **Kinesiology 3398F/G - Managing People in Sport And Recreation Organizations**

This course examines the organizational behaviour and strategic management of human resources in sport and recreation for optimal performance and organizational effectiveness in the sport, recreation, and physical activity setting. Topics include attitudes and motivation of individuals, and the organizational processes of job design, performance appraisal, power, and conflict resolution staffing, job design, leadership, organizational culture, and change that are critical to individual and workgroup performance.

## **FACULTY OF SCIENCE and SCHULICH SCHOOL OF MEDICINE & DENTISTRY**

### **BIOCHEMISTRY**

Effective **January 1, 2018**, the following courses be revised.

#### **Biochemistry 4415B - Applications of Synthetic Biology and Chemical Genetics in Medicine**

Prerequisite(s): ~~Biochemistry 4410A~~ Either (Biochemistry 3381A and Biochemistry 3382A) or (Biochemistry 2280A and one of Chemistry 3393A/B or Chemistry 4493A/B).

### **BIOLOGY**

Effective **January 1, 2018**, the following courses be revised.

#### **Biology 2217A/B - Economic Botany**

Prerequisite(s): Either Biology 1001A or 1201A and either Biology 1002B or 1202B or Integrated Science 1001X; or registration in Foods and Nutrition modules.

#### **Biology 2485A/B - Environmental Biology**

Prerequisite(s): Either Biology 1001A or 1201A and either Biology 1002B or 1202B or Integrated Science 1001X.

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following modules and course list be revised to add the second suffix tied to the course changes above.

#### **Biology 2217A/B - Economic Botany**

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN ENVIRONMENTAL GEOSCIENCE  
SPECIALIZATION IN FOODS AND NUTRITION  
SPECIALIZATION IN ENVIRONMENTAL GEOSCIENCE  
ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE COURSE LIST

#### **Biology 2485A/B - Environmental Biology**

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN HEALTH SCIENCES WITH BIOLOGY  
HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN ENVIRONMENTAL GEOSCIENCE  
MAJOR IN ECOSYSTEM HEALTH  
SPECIALIZATION IN ENVIRONMENTAL GEOSCIENCE  
SPECIALIZATION IN FOODS AND NUTRITION  
ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE COURSE LIST

## FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following course be revised.

### Social Science 3990 - Summer Internship

Preparatory workshops and a 4-month placement with a government, private sector or non-governmental organization to provide a practical learning experience in the summer following second or third year. Admission is competitive. Students will write a final report on work undertaken. ~~More information is available at Social Science Career Counselling office.~~

Extra Information: Non-credit, pass/fail.

Notes: • This course cannot be included in the number of courses counted towards any degree or program. • Students will take the course in summer, May-August. • Only full-time students are eligible. • Students may not take any academic courses during the internship. Following their work term, they must be returning to full-time undergraduate studies. • Successful completion of this course will be recognized on a student's transcript. • International students may participate in a summer co-op in Canada if they obtain an "off-campus work permit" from Citizenship and Immigration Canada **have a valid study permit and a Social Insurance Number.**

## FIRST NATIONS STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following courses be withdrawn.

**First Nations Studies 2231F/G - Archaeology of North America**

**First Nations Studies 2232F/G - Prehistoric Civilizations of Mesoamerica**

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following modules be revised.

### HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN FIRST NATIONS STUDIES

#### Module

9.0 courses:

**1.0 course:** Anthropology 2217F/G, Anthropology 2218F/G, First Nations Studies 2217F/G, First Nations Studies 2218F/G, First Nations Studies 2901E, History 2209E.

**2.0 courses** from: Anthropology 2112, Anthropology 2211F/G, Anthropology 2216F/G, Anthropology 2217F/G, Anthropology 2218F/G, Anthropology 2233F/G, Anthropology 2234F/G, First Nations Studies 2112, First Nations Studies 2113, First Nations Studies 2132F/G, First Nations Studies 2211F/G, First Nations Studies 2216F/G, First Nations Studies 2217F/G, First Nations Studies 2218F/G, ~~First Nations Studies 2231F/G, First Nations Studies 2232F/G,~~ First Nations Studies 2233F/G, First Nations Studies 2234F/G, First Nations Studies 2901E, History 2209E, the former Anthropology 2231F/G, the former Anthropology 2232F/G, **the former First Nations Studies 2231F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2232F/G.**

**1.0 course:** First Nations Studies 3140F/G or the former First Nations Studies 3141F/G and First Nations Studies 3722F/G or Political Science 3398F/G.

**1.0 course:** First Nations Studies 4141F/G and a 0.5 course from: First Nations Studies 4001F/G, First Nations Studies 4901F/G, the former Anthropology 4402F/G, the former First Nations Studies 4402F/G.

**4.0 additional essay courses** in First Nations Studies at the 2000 level or higher, from the list above, not previously taken, or from the "List of Approved Courses in First Nations Studies."

**MAJOR IN FIRST NATIONS STUDIES****Module**

6.0 courses:

**1.0 course:** Anthropology 2217F/G, Anthropology 2218F/G, First Nations Studies 2217F/G, First Nations Studies 2218F/G, First Nations Studies 2901E, History 2209E.

**2.0 courses** from: Anthropology 2112, Anthropology 2211F/G, Anthropology 2216F/G, Anthropology 2217F/G, Anthropology 2218F/G, Anthropology 2233F/G, Anthropology 2234F/G, First Nations Studies 2112, First Nations Studies 2113, First Nations Studies 2132F/G, First Nations Studies 2211F/G, First Nations Studies 2216F/G, First Nations Studies 2217F/G, First Nations Studies 2218F/G, ~~First Nations Studies 2231F/G, First Nations Studies 2232F/G~~, First Nations Studies 2233F/G, First Nations Studies 2234F/G, First Nations Studies 2901E, History 2209E, the former Anthropology 2231F/G, the former Anthropology 2232F/G **the former First Nations Studies 2231F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2232F/G.**

**1.0 course:** First Nations Studies 3140F/G or the former First Nations Studies 3141F/G and First Nations Studies 3722F/G or Political Science 3398F/G.

**2.0 additional essay courses** in First Nations Studies at the 2000 level or higher, from the list above, not previously taken, or from the "List of Approved Courses in First Nations Studies."

**GEOGRAPHY**

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following course be revised.

**Geography 3421A/B - Location Theory and Analysis**

Prerequisite(s): **Geography 2220A/B** or Geography 2420A/B or permission of the instructor.

Effective **September 1, 2018**, **Geography 3352A/B** be revised to reflect:

- the suffix change for Biology 2485A/B,
- Biology 2483's suffix revision on March 1, 2016, and
- the withdrawal of Biology 2484A, effective September 2012.

**Geography 3352A/B - Paleolimnology and Global Environmental Change**

Prerequisite(s): One of Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B or Geography 2330A/B, or at least 3rd year standing in an Environmental Science or Earth Sciences program, or Biology 2483A/B, 2484A, 2485A/B, **the former Biology 2484A.**

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following module be revised.

**HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN URBAN DEVELOPMENT – BA****Module**

15.0 courses:

**0.5 course:** Geography 2210A/B (normally taken in Year 2).

**5.5 courses:** Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2420A/B, Geography 2460F/G, Geography 3210A/B, Geography 3211A/B, Geography 3461F/G, Geography 3462F/G, Geography 3463F/G, Geography 3464F/G, Geography 4000A/B, Geography 4460F/G.

**1.5 courses** from: Geography 2230A/B, Geography 2240A/B, Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B, Geography 2410A/B, Geography 2411F/G, Geography 2430A/B, Geography 2450F/G, Geography 3000Y or Geography 3001F/G, Geography 3221A/B, Geography 3222A/B, Geography 3223A/B, Geography 3250A/B, Geography 3311A/B, Geography 3416F/G, Geography 3421A/B, Geography 3465F/G, Geography 3466F/G, the former Geography 2250A/B, the former Geography 2340A/B, with Geography 3000Y or Geography 3001F/G strongly recommended.

**1.0 course:** Business Administration 2257.

**0.5 course** from: Economics 2150A/B, Sociology 2281A/B.

**1.0 course:** ~~Political Science 2236E~~ **Political Science 2246E**.

**1.0 course** from: Economics 2157F/G, Sociology 2151A/B, Sociology 2152A/B, Political Science 2211E, Political Science 3363F/G.

**1.5 courses:** MOS 2275A/B, MOS 3370A/B, MOS 4471A/B.

**2.5 additional courses\*** from: Anthropology 2201F/G, Classical Studies 2500A/B, Comparative Literature and Culture 2129A/B, Computer Science 1032A/B, Digital Humanities 2220A/B, Economics 2150A/B, Economics 2151A/B, Economics 2157F/G, Economics 2184A/B, Geography 2162A/B, Geography 3000Y or Geography 3001F/G, Geography 3221A/B, Geography 3222A/B, Geography 3223A/B, Geography 3311A/B, Geography 3416F/G, Geography 3421A/B, Geography 3465F/G, Geography 3466F/G, Geography 4900E, Law 2101, MOS 2276A/B, Political Science 2211E, ~~Political Science 2246E~~ **Political Science 2236E**, Political Science 3363F/G, Political Science 3364F/G, Sociology 2151A/B, Sociology 2152A/B, Sociology 2281A/B, Visual Arts History 3388F/G, Writing 2101F/G, with Geography 3000Y/Geography 3001F/G strongly recommended.

## HISTORY

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following modules be revised.

### HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN HISTORY

#### Module

9.0 courses:

8.0 of these 9.0 courses must be designated essay courses. Course selection must satisfy the geographical and pre-1800 distribution requirements described above in Distribution Requirements for the Honors Specialization, Major, and Specialization.

**1.0\* course:** History 2201E or History 2205E

**2.0\* courses:** 1.0 course from two of the following three categories of Foundation Courses:

United States: History 2301E,

European: History 2401E, History 2403E, History 2404E,

World: History 2501E, History 2601E, History 2605E, History 2606E, History 2607F/G, History 2608F/G, History 2611E.

**2.0 courses** in History at the 2200 level or above. This may include one of the following Classical Studies classes: Classical Studies 3400E, 3410E, or 3450E. 1.0 History course taken at the 2100 level can be counted if the student achieves a grade of 75% or higher, though it will not satisfy distribution requirements.

**2.0 courses** in History at the 3000 level or above.

**2.0 courses** in History at the 4000 level.

\* 2.0 of these 3.0 courses must be taken before year 3.

#### Notes:

Geographic Distribution Requirement: The Geographic Distribution Requirement is satisfied by taking 1.0 course from History 2300-2399, History 3300-3399, and History 4300-4399; 1.0 course History 2400-2499, History 3400-3499, and History 4400-4499; and 1.0 course from History 2500-2599, History 2600-2699, History 3500-3599, History 3600-3699, History 4500-4599, History 4600-4699, History 3701E and History 3702F/G.

Pre-1800 Distribution Requirement: The Pre-1800 Distribution Requirement is satisfied by taking 1.0 course from History 2401E, History 2403E, History 2405E, History 2503F/G, History 2607F/G, History 3301E, History 3401E, **History 3412F/G**, History 3423F/G, History 3426F/G, History 3604F/G, History 3605E, History 3709E, History 4412E, History 4421E, History 4501F/G, History

4603F/G, the former History 2809E, the former History 2901E, Classical Studies 3400E, Classical Studies 3410E, Classical Studies 3450E. Special Topics courses that satisfy the Pre-1800 Distribution Requirement are listed on the Department website.

## MAJOR IN HISTORY

### Module

7.0 courses:

6.0 of these 7.0 courses must be essay courses. Course selection must satisfy the geographical and pre-1800 distribution requirements described above in Distribution Requirements for the Honors Specialization, Major, and Specialization.

**1.0\* course:** History 2201E or History 2205E.

**2.0\* courses:** 1.0 course from two of the following three categories of Foundation Courses:

United States: History 2301E,

European: History 2401E, History 2403E, History 2404E,

World: History 2501E, History 2601E, History 2605E, History 2606E, History 2607F/G, History 2608F/G, History 2611E.

**2.0 courses** in History at the 2200 level or above. This may include one of the following Classical Studies classes: Classical Studies 3400E, Classical Studies 3410E, or Classical Studies 3450E, 1.0 History course taken at the 2100 level can be counted if the student achieves a grade of 75% or higher, though it will not satisfy distribution requirements.

**2.0 courses** in History at the 3000 or 4000 levels.

\* 2.0 of these 3.0 courses must be taken before year 3.

### Notes:

**Geographic Distribution Requirement:** The Geographic Distribution Requirement is satisfied by taking 1.0 course from History 2300-2399, History 3300-3399, and History 4300-4399; 1.0 course History 2400-2499, History 3400-3499, and History 4400-4499; and 1.0 course from History 2500-2599, History 2600-2699, History 3500-3599, History 3600-3699, History 4500-4599, History 4600-4699, History 3701E and History 3702F/G.

**Pre-1800 Distribution Requirement:** The Pre-1800 Distribution Requirement is satisfied by taking 1.0 course from History 2401E, History 2403E, History 2405E, History 2503F/G, History 2607F/G, History 3301E, History 3401E, History 3412F/G, History 3423F/G, History 3426F/G, History 3604F/G, History 3605E, History 3709E, History 4412E, History 4421E, History 4501F/G, History 4603F/G, the former History 2809E, the former History 2901E, Classical Studies 3400E, Classical Studies 3410E, Classical Studies 3450E. Special Topics courses that satisfy the Pre-1800 Distribution Requirement are listed on the Department website.

## SPECIALIZATION IN HISTORY

### Module

9.0 courses:

8.0 of these 9.0 courses must be essay courses. Course selection must satisfy the geographical and pre-1800 distribution requirements described above in Distribution Requirements for the Honors Specialization, Major, and Specialization.

**1.0\* course:** History 2201E or History 2205E

**2.0\* courses:** 1.0 course from two of the following three categories of Foundation Courses:

United States: History 2301E,

European: History 2401E, History 2403E, History 2404E,  
World: History 2501E, History 2601E, History 2605E, History 2606E, History 2607F/G,  
History 2608F/G, History 2611E.

**3.0 courses** in History at the 2200 level or above. This may include one of the following Classical Studies classes: Classical Studies 3400E, Classical Studies 3410E or Classical Studies 3450E.

1.0 History course taken at the 2100 level can be counted if the student achieves a grade of 75% or higher, though it will not satisfy distribution requirements.

**3.0 courses** in History at the 3000 level or above.

\* 2.0 of these 3.0 courses must be taken before year 3.

#### Notes:

Geographic Distribution Requirement: The Geographic Distribution Requirement is satisfied by taking 1.0 course from History 2300-2399, History 3300-3399, and History 4300-4399; 1.0 course History 2400-2499, History 3400-3499, and History 4400-4499; and 1.0 course from History 2500-2599, History 2600-2699, History 3500-3599, History 3600-3699, History 4500-4599, History 4600-4699, History 3701E and History 3702F/G.

Pre-1800 Distribution Requirement: The Pre-1800 Distribution Requirement is satisfied by taking 1.0 course from History 2401E, History 2403E, History 2405E, History 2503F/G, History 2607F/G, History 3301E, History 3401E, History 3412F/G, History 3423F/G, History 3426F/G, History 3604F/G, History 3605E, History 3709E, History 4412E, History 4421E, History 4501F/G, History 4603F/G, the former History 2809E, the former History 2901E, Classical Studies 3400E, Classical Studies 3410E, Classical Studies 3450E. Special Topics courses that satisfy the Pre-1800 Distribution Requirement are listed on the Department website.

## DAN MANAGEMENT & ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following modules be revised.

### HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION

#### Module

11.0 courses:

**1.0 course:** Business Administration 2257.

**1.0 course:** MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2275A/B.

~~**4.0**~~ **3.0 course:** Political Science 2211E, Political Science 2230E, Political Science 2246E.

~~**1.0 course:** Political Science 2211E.~~

**1.0 course** from: MOS 2242A/B and MOS 3341F/G or Political Science 3324F/G or Sociology 2206A/B; Psychology 2820E; Sociology 2205A/B and Sociology 2206A/B; Statistical Sciences 2035.

**1.0 course:** MOS 3370A/B, MOS 4471A/B, the former MOS 3371A/B.

**1.5 courses** from: MOS 3280F/G, MOS 3342A/B, MOS 3343A/B, MOS 3344A/B, MOS 3352F/G, MOS 3355F/G, MOS 3356F/G, MOS 3383A/B, MOS 3384A/B, MOS 4485F/G; Economics 2150A/B, Economics 2152A/B, Economics 2160A/B.

~~**2.5**~~ **1.5 courses** from: Political Science 2230E, Political Science 2236E, Political Science 3317F/G\*, Political Science 3326E\*, Political Science 3331F/G\*, Political Science 3332F/G\*, Political Science 3348F/G, Political Science 3363F/G, Political Science 3364F/G.

**0.5 course:** MOS 4410A/B.

~~**0.5 course** from: Political Science 4901A/B, Political Science 4903A/B, Political Science 4000-level\*\*.~~

\* **Note:** These courses require Political Science 2230E as a prerequisite. Students should take this into consideration when choosing their courses.

**\*\* Note:** Many 4000-level Political Science courses have prerequisites. Students should take this into consideration when choosing their courses.

## SPECIALIZATION IN PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION

### Module

9.0 courses:

**1.0 course:** Business Administration 2257.

**1.0 course:** MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2275A/B.

~~1.0~~ **3.0 course:** Political Science 2211E, Political Science 2230E, Political Science 2246E.

~~1.0 course:~~ Political Science 2211E.

**1.0 course** from: MOS 2242A/B and 0.5 MOS 2000-level or above; Psychology 2820E; Sociology 2205A/B and Sociology 2206A/B; Statistical Sciences 2035.

**1.5 courses** from: MOS 3280F/G, MOS 3342A/B, MOS 3343A/B, MOS 3344A/B, MOS 3352F/G, MOS 3355F/G, MOS 3356F/G, MOS 3370A/B, MOS 3383A/B, MOS 3384A/B, MOS 4471A/B, MOS 4485F/G; Economics 2150A/B, Economics 2152A/B, Economics 2160A/B.

~~1.0 course~~ from: Political Science 2230E, Political Science 2236E.

**0.5 courses** from: Political Science 3317F/G\*, Political Science 3331F/G\*, Political Science 3332F/G\*, Political Science 3363F/G.

**0.5 course:** MOS 4410A/B.

**0.5 course** from: Political Science 4901A/B, Political Science 4903A/B, Political Science 4000-level\*\*.

~~\* Note: These courses require Political Science 2230E as a prerequisite. Students should take this into consideration when choosing their courses.~~

**\*\* Note:** Many 4000-level Political Science courses have prerequisites. Students should take this into consideration when choosing their courses.

## FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE, BRESCIA UNIVERSITY COLLEGE and KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

### SOCIOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following courses be revised.

#### **Sociology 2206A/B - Research Methods in Sociology**

Antirequisite(s): Social Work 2206A/B or the former 2205, Health Sciences 2801A/B or the former Health Sciences 2800 or Political Science 3324F/G.

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in 1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level.

## INTER-FACULTY DEPARTMENTS/MODULES/PROGRAMS

### LINGUISTICS

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following course be withdrawn.

#### **Linguistics 4100A/B - Supervised Reading/Research in Linguistics**

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following modules be revised.

## HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN LINGUISTICS

### Admission Requirements

Completion of first year requirements with at least 75% average and a minimum mark of 60% in 3.0 principal courses including Anthropology 1027A/B and Linguistics 1028A/B. **Students beginning Linguistics after first year may substitute Linguistics 2288A/B in place of Anthropology 1027A/B.** Students must consult with one of the program Co-directors prior to admission. Enrolment in this module is limited. Meeting the minimum requirements does not guarantee admission.

...

### Module

9.0 courses:

**1.0 course:** Linguistics 2247A/B and Linguistics 2248A/B or the former Anthropology 2247A/B and the former Anthropology 2248A/B. At least 75% in each course is required for progression in the module.

**2.5 courses:** Anthropology 3335F/G, Anthropology 3337F/G, Linguistics 4247A/B, Linguistics 4248A/B, Linguistics 4490F/G.

**1.0 Language course(s)** to be selected in consultation with one of the Linguistics Co-directors.

**1.5 courses** from "Formal approaches to language": Anthropology 3237A/B, **Anthropology 3343A/B**, French 2805A/B, French 2806A/B, French 3810A/B, French 3830A/B, French 4811F/G, French 4821F/G, French 4830F/G, French 4841F/G, French 4881F/G, Linguistics 2244A/B, Linguistics 3100A/B, Linguistics 3102A/B, **Philosophy 3270F/G**, Spanish 3303A/B, Spanish 3317A/B, Spanish 3318A/B, **Spanish 3319A/B**, Spanish 4415F/G, ~~the former Spanish 4802A/B~~.

**1.5 courses** from "Social aspects of language": Anthropology 2243F/G, Anthropology 2245F/G, Anthropology 2249F/G, Anthropology 2251F/G, Anthropology 2252F/G, or the former Linguistics 2285F/G and the former Linguistics 2286F/G, French 3870A/B, French 4040A/B, French 4850F/G, ~~Linguistics 4100A/B~~, **Philosophy 3270F/G**, Spanish 3314F/G, Spanish 4412F/G, Spanish 4413F/G, ~~the former Spanish 4414F/G~~.

**1.5 additional courses** from the following or any course from above not already taken:

Anthropology 2246F/G, Anthropology 2250F/G, Anthropology 4412F/G, Classical Studies 2800A/B, Communication Sciences and Disorders 4411A/B, Communication Sciences and Disorders 4439A/B, **English 3300**, **English 3310 (or the former English 3001, the former English 3012)**, French 4100F/G, Linguistics 3340A/B, Linguistics 3390A/B, Philosophy 2250, ~~Philosophy 2252W/X~~, Philosophy 2260F/G, Philosophy 3201A/B, ~~Philosophy 3202B~~, Philosophy 3260F/G, Philosophy 4210F/G, Psychology 2134A/B, Psychology 3140F/G, Psychology 3141F/G, Psychology 3184F/G, the former Psychology 3142E, **Spanish 2121A/B**, Spanish 2214A/B, **Spanish 2956A/B-2960A/B**, **Spanish 3911A/B-3920A/B**, ~~Spanish 3911A/B-3915A/B~~, ~~Spanish 3915A/B-3920A/B~~, Spanish 4921F/G-4925F/G, Spanish 4926A/B-4930A/B, or other courses by permission of the Program.

## MAJOR IN LINGUISTICS

### Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including Anthropology 1027A/B and Linguistics 1028A/B with a mark of at least 60%. Students beginning Linguistics after first year may substitute Linguistics 2288A/B in place of Anthropology 1027A/B ~~and take it concurrently with their second-year courses.~~

**Module**

6.0 courses:

**2.0 courses:** Anthropology 3335F/G, Anthropology 3337F/G, Linguistics 2247A/B (or the former Anthropology 2247A/B), Linguistics 2248A/B (or the former Anthropology 2248A/B).

**1.0 courses** from "Formal approaches to language": Anthropology 3237A/B, Anthropology 3343A/B, French 2805A/B, French 2806A/B, French 3810A/B, French 3830A/B, French 4811F/G, French 4821F/G, French 4830F/G, French 4841F/G, French 4881F/G, Linguistics 2244A/B, Linguistics 3100A/B, Linguistics 3102A/B, Philosophy 3270F/G, Spanish 3303A/B, Spanish 3317A/B, Spanish 3318A/B, Spanish 3319A/B, Spanish 4415F/G, the former Spanish 3315F/G, the former Spanish 4802A/B.

**1.0 courses** from "Social aspects of language": Anthropology 2243F/G, Anthropology 2245F/G, Anthropology 2249F/G, Anthropology 2251F/G, Anthropology 2252F/G, or the former Linguistics 2285F/G and the former Linguistics 2286F/G, French 3870A/B, French 4040A/B, French 4850F/G, Linguistics 4100A/B, Philosophy 3270F/G, Spanish 3314F/G, Spanish 4412F/G, Spanish 4413F/G, the former Spanish 4414F/G.

**2.0 additional courses** from the following or any course from above not already taken: Anthropology 2246F/G, Anthropology 2250F/G, Anthropology 4412F/G, Classical Studies 2800A/B, Communication Sciences and Disorders 4411A/B, Communication Sciences and Disorders 4439A/B, English 3300, English 3310 (or the former English 3001, the former English 3012), French 4100F/G, Linguistics 3340A/B, Linguistics 3390A/B, Linguistics 4490F/G, Philosophy 2250, Philosophy 2252W/X, Philosophy 2260F/G, Philosophy 3201A/B, Philosophy 3202B, Philosophy 3260F/G, Philosophy 4210F/G, Psychology 2134A/B, Psychology 3140F/G, Psychology 3141F/G, Psychology 3184F/G, the former Psychology 3142E, Spanish 2121A/B, Spanish 2214A/B, Spanish 3303A/B, Spanish 2956A/B-2960A/B, Spanish 3911A/B-3920A/B, Spanish 3911A/B-3915A/B, Spanish 3916A/B-3920A/B, Spanish 4921F/G-4925F/G, Spanish 4926A/B-4930A/B, or other courses by permission of the Program.

**MINOR IN LINGUISTICS****Admission Requirements**

Completion of first-year requirements, including Anthropology 1027A/B and Linguistics 1028A/B with a mark of at least 60%. Students beginning Linguistics after first year may substitute Linguistics 2288A/B in place of Anthropology 1027A/B and take it concurrently with their second-year courses.

**Module**

4.0 courses:

**1.0 courses:** Linguistics 2247A/B (or the former Anthropology 2247A/B), Linguistics 2248A/B (or the former Anthropology 2248A/B).

**0.5 course** from: Anthropology 3335F/G, Anthropology 3337F/G.

**0.5 course** from "Formal approaches to language": Anthropology 3237A/B, Anthropology 3343A/B, French 2805A/B, French 2806A/B, French 3810A/B, French 3830A/B, French 4811F/G, French 4821F/G, French 4830F/G, French 4841F/G, French 4881F/G, Linguistics 2244A/B, Linguistics 3100A/B, Linguistics 3102A/B, Philosophy 3270F/G, Spanish 3303A/B, Spanish 3317A/B, Spanish 3318A/B, Spanish 3319A/B, Spanish 4415F/G, the former Spanish 3315F/G, the former Spanish 4802A/B.

**0.5 course** from "Social aspects of language": Anthropology 2243F/G, Anthropology 2245F/G, Anthropology 2249F/G, Anthropology 2251F/G, Anthropology 2252F/G, or the former Linguistics 2285F/G and the former Linguistics 2286F/G, French 3870A/B, French 4040A/B, French 4850F/G, Linguistics 4100A/B, Philosophy 3270F/G, Spanish 3314F/G, Spanish 4412F/G, Spanish 4413F/G, the former Spanish 4414F/G.

**1.5 additional courses** from the following or any course from above not already taken: Anthropology 2246F/G, Anthropology 2250F/G, Anthropology 4412F/G, Classical Studies

2800A/B, Communication Sciences and Disorders 4411A/B, Communication Sciences and Disorders 4439A/B, English 3300, English 3310 (or the former English 3001, the former English 3012), French 4100F/G, Linguistics 3340A/B, Linguistics 3390A/B, Linguistics 4490F/G Philosophy 2250, Philosophy 2252W/X, Philosophy 2260F/G, Philosophy 3201A/B, Philosophy 3202B, Philosophy 3260F/G, Philosophy 4210F/G, Psychology 2134A/B, Psychology 3140F/G, Psychology 3141F/G, Psychology 3184F/G, the former Psychology 3142E, Spanish 2121A/B, Spanish 2214A/B, Spanish 2956A/B-2960A/B, Spanish 3911A/B-3920A/B, Spanish 3914A/B-3915A/B, Spanish 3916A/B-3920A/B, Spanish 4921F/G-4925F/G, Spanish 4926A/B-4930A/B, or other courses by permission of the Program.

## BRESCIA UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

### RELIGIOUS STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following course be revised to reflect the withdrawal of **Religious Studies 2132** by King's University College.

#### Religious Studies 3257F/G - Contemporary Issues in Christian Ethics

Antirequisite(s): The former Religious Studies 2132, the former Religious Studies 2230E, the former Religious Studies 2257F/G.

## BRESCIA UNIVERSITY COLLEGE, HURON UNIVERSITY COLLEGE and KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

### ENGLISH

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following courses be revised.

#### English 2400E - Dramatic Forms and Genres

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in 1.0 of English 4020E or 4022E or 4024E or 4035E or 4036E or both of English 1027F/G and 1028F/G, or English 1901E 1000-1999, or permission of the Department.

(Brescia, Huron, King's)

#### English 3328E - Renaissance Literature

Antirequisite(s): English 2302F/G, English 2303F/G, English 2305F/G, English 2306F/G, and the former English 2304E, the former English 3224E.

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in 1.0 of English 4020E or 4022E or 4024E or 4035E or 4036E or both of English 1027F/G and 1028F/G, or English 1901E 1000-1999, or permission of the Department.

(Brescia, Huron, King's)

#### English 3368E - Nineteenth Century Literature

Antirequisite(s): English 2322F/G, English 2323F/G, English 2324E, English 2325F/G, English 2326F/G and the former English 2321E, the former English 3444E.

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in 1.0 of English 4020E or 4022E or 4024E or 4035E or 4036E or both of English 1027F/G and 1028F/G, or English 1901E 1000-1999, or permission of the Department.

(Brescia, Huron, King's)

#### English 3377E - Twentieth-Century British and Irish Literature

Antirequisite(s): English 2331E, 2332F/G, 2334E, 2335F/G, 2336F/G and the former English 2333F/G, the former English 3554E.

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in 1.0 of English 4020E or 4022E or 4024E or 4035E or 4036E or both English 4027F/G and 4028F/G, or English 1901E 1000-1999, or permission of the Department.

(Brescia, Huron, King's)

### **English 4999E – Thesis**

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former English 490E and the former Theatre Arts 409E.~~

Prerequisite(s): Two of English 2200F/G, 2210F/G, 2220F/G, 2230F/G, English 2201F/G, English 2202F/G, English 2203F/G, English 2235A/B (Huron), English 2240F/G, 2250F/G, English 3200F/G, English 3201F/G or permission of the Department.

(Brescia, Huron, King's)

## **BRESCIA UNIVERSITY COLLEGE and KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE**

### **ENGLISH**

*Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following courses be revised.*

#### **English 2601E - Global Literatures in English Survey**

Antirequisite(s): English 2101, English 2361E, 2362F/G, 2363F/G and 3884E, or the former English 2310E.

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in 1.0 of English 1000-1999 or permission of the Department.

(Brescia, King's)

#### **English 3318E - Middle English Literature**

Antirequisite(s): English 3114E, the former English 3115E, the former English 3116E, the former English 3118F/G or the former English 3119F/G.

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in 1.0 of English 4020E or 4022E or 4024E or 4035E or 4036E or both of English 4027F/G and 4028F/G, or English 1901E 1000-1999, or permission of the Department.

(Brescia, King's)

#### **English 3338E - Renaissance Drama**

Antirequisite(s): English 2420E and the former English 3226E.

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in 1.0 of English 4020E or 4022E or 4024E or 4035E or 4036E or both of English 4027F/G and 4028F/G, or English 1901E 1000-1999, or permission of the Department.

(Brescia, King's)

#### **English 3347E - Restoration and Eighteenth-Century Literature**

Antirequisite(s): English 2316F/G, the former English 2311E, the former English 2312F/G, the former English 2313F/G, the former English 2314E, the former English 2315F/G, the former English 3334E.

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in 1.0 of English 4020E or 4022E or 4024E or 4035E or 4036E or both of English 4027F/G and 4028F/G, or English 1901E 1000-1999, or permission of the Department.

(Brescia, King's)

#### **English 3349F/G - Topics in Restoration and Eighteenth-Century Literature**

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former English 3335E.~~

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in 1.0 of English 1000-1999, or permission of the Department.

(Brescia, King's)

**English 3556E - Twentieth-Century Drama**

Antirequisite(s): **English 2102**, English 2450E.  
(Brescia, King's)

**English 3579F/G - Topics in Canadian Literature**

Antirequisite(s): ~~English 3775E~~.  
(Brescia, King's)

**HURON UNIVERSITY COLLEGE and KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE****ENGLISH**

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following courses be revised.

**English 2735F/G - Children's Culture and Literature: 1950s to the Present**

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in 1.0 of English 4020E or 1022E or 1024E or 1035E or 1036E or both of English 1027F/G and 1028F/G, or English 1904E **1000-1999**, or permission of the Department.  
(Huron, King's)

**English 3774E - Canadian Literature**

Antirequisite(s): English 2354E, English 2356F/G, and the former, 2351E, the former English 2352F/G, the former English 2353F/G, the former English 2355F/G.  
Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in 1.0 of English 4020E or 1022E or 1024E or 1035E or 1036E or both of English 1027F/G and 1028F/G, or English 1904E **1000-1999**, or permission of the Department.  
(Huron, King's)

**English 4998E - Seminar in Creative Writing**

Prerequisite(s): Two of English 2200F/G, 2210F/G, 2220F/G, 2230F/G, **English 2201F/G, English 2202F/G, English 2203F/G**, English 2235A/B (Huron), **English 2240F/G, 2250F/G, English 3200F/G**, or permission of the Department.  
(Huron, King's)

**KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE****CATHOLIC STUDIES**

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following module be revised.

**MINOR IN CATHOLIC STUDIES****Module**

4.0 courses:

**0.5 course** from: Religious Studies 2201F/G, Religious Studies 2202F/G, Religious Studies 2210F/G, Religious Studies 2211F/G, Religious Studies 2212F/G, Religious Studies 2213F/G, Religious Studies 2214F/G, Religious Studies 2215F/G, Religious Studies 2255F/G **and the former Religious Studies 2102A/B**.

**0.5 course** from: Religious Studies 2205F/G, Religious Studies 2242E, Religious Studies 2271F/G, Religious Studies 2272F/G.

**3.0 additional courses** from the following, if not taken previously: ~~Religious Studies 2132, Religious Studies 2134A/B, Religious Studies 2140,~~ Religious Studies 2201F/G, Religious Studies 2202F/G, Religious Studies 2205F/G, Religious Studies 2207E, Religious Studies 2210F/G, Religious Studies 2211F/G, Religious Studies 2212F/G, Religious Studies 2213F/G, Religious Studies 2214F/G, Religious Studies 2215F/G, Religious Studies 2218F/G, Religious Studies 2223E, Religious Studies 2234F/G, Religious Studies 2235F/G, Religious Studies 2238F/G, Religious Studies 2239F/G, Religious Studies 2242E, Religious Studies 2250E, Religious Studies 2271F/G, Religious Studies 2272F/G and the former Religious Studies 2101A/B, the former Religious Studies 2102A/B, the former Religious Studies 2132 and the former Religious Studies 2140.

## ENGLISH

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following courses be revised.

**English 2239E - Survey of Noted Catholic Authors**

**English 2262F/G - Water and Civilization: Literature, Ecology, Activism**

**English 2510F/G - Topics in Poetry**

**English 2730F/G - Children's Culture and Literature: 1700 to 1914**

**English 3210F/G - Topics in Cultural Studies**

**English 3345E - Topics in Restoration and Eighteenth-Century Literature**

**English 3355E - Topics in Nineteenth-Century Literature**

**English 3376E - Topics in Twentieth-Century British and Irish Literature**

**English 3498E - Topics in American Literature**

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in 1.0 of English 4020E or 4022E or 4024E or 4035E or 4036E or both of English 4027F/G and 4028F/G, or English 1901E 1000-1999, or permission of the Department.

(King's)

**English 2525F/G - Speculative Fiction: Special Topics**

Prerequisite(s): One of English 2071F/G, English 2072F/G, English 2073F/G or at least 60% in 1.0 of English 4020E or 4022E or 4024E or 4035E or 4036E or 1901E, or both English 4027F/G and 4028F/G 1000-1999, or permission of the Department.

(King's)

**English 2535F/G - Speculative Fiction: Special Topics**

Prerequisite(s): One of English 2071F/G, English 2072F/G, English 2073F/G or at least 60% in 1.0 of English 4020E or 4022E or 4024E or 4035E or 4036E or 1901E, or both English 4027F/G and 4028F/G 1000-1999, or permission of the Department.

(King's)

**English 3669E - American Women Writers: 1800 to Present**

Antirequisite(s): The former English 255E at King's taught 1996-2000.

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in 1.0 of English 4020E or 4022E or 4024E or 4035E or 4036E or both of English 4027F/G and 4028F/G, or English 1901E 1000-1999, or permission of the Department.

(King's)

**English 3775E - Topics in Canadian Literature**

Antirequisite(s): The former English 3777F/G.

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in 1.0 of English 4020E or 4022E or 4024E or 4035E or 4036E or both of English 4027F/G and 4028F/G, or English 1901E 1000-1999, or permission of the Department.

(King's)

**English 3999F/G - Creative Writing**

Antirequisite(s): English 3998E; the former English 2998E.

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in 1.0 of English **1000-1999**, ~~4020E or 4022E or 4024E or 4035E or 4036E or both of English 4027F/G and 4028F/G~~, or English 1901E, or Writing 1020F/G or **Writing** 2101F/G or permission of the Department.  
(King's)

**FRENCH**

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following courses be revised.

**HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN FRENCH LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE****Module**

10.0 courses:

**1.0 course:** French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G (or French 2600E).

**1.0 course:** French 2905A/B and French 2906A/B (or French 2900).

**0.5 course** from: French 2403A/B-2408A/B, French 2805A/B, French 2806A/B, French 2907A/B.

**1.0 course** from: French 3900, French 3905A/B-~~3907A/B~~, **French 3907A/B, French 3908A/B.**

**1.0 course:** A half course (0.5) must be taken from two of the following three groups: French 3540F/G-3542F/G, French 3560F/G-3562F/G, French 3570F/G/Z-3572F/G/Z.

**1.0 course:** A half course (0.5) must be taken from two of the following three groups: French 3580F/G-3582F/G, French 3600F/G-3602F/G, French 3690F/G-3692F/G.

**1.0 course:** A half course (0.5) must be taken from two of the following three groups: French 3610F/G-3613F/G, French 3720F/G-3722F/G, French 3730F/G-3732F/G.

**0.5 course** from: French 3700F/G, French 3701F/G, French 3702F/G.

**0.5 course:** French 3305A/B.

**1.0 additional course** at the level above 3500 and below 3799.

**0.5 course:** French 4900A/B.

**1.0 course:** French 4100F/G-4112F/G.

**MAJOR IN FRENCH LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE****Module**

6.0 courses:

**1.0 course :** French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G (or French 2600E)

**1.0 course** from: French 2905A/B and French 2906A/B (or French 2900)

**1.0 course:** French 3900, French 3905A/B-~~3907A/B~~, **French 3907A/B, French 3908A/B.**

**2.0 courses:** French 3305A/B, or French courses at the level above 3500 and below 3799.

**0.5 course:** French 4900A/B.

**0.5 course:** French 4100F/G-4112F/G.

**SPECIALIZATION IN FRENCH STUDIES****Module**

9.0 courses:

**1.0 course:** French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G (or French 2600E).

**1.0 course:** French 2905A/B and French 2906A/B (or French 2900), OR French 2805A/B and French 2806A/B (or former French 2800).

**1.0 course:** French 3900, French 3905A/B-~~3907A/B~~, **French 3907A/B, French 3908A/B.**

0.5 course: French 4900A/B.

2.0 courses in French at the level above 3500 and below 3799.

3.5 courses in French at the 2200 level or above (with a maximum of 1.0 course at the 2000 level).

### MINOR IN FRENCH LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE

#### Module

4.0 courses:

**1.0 course:** French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G (or French 2600E).

**1.0 course** from: French 2905A/B and French 2906A/B, (or French 2900).

**1.0 course** from: French 3900, French 3905A/ B3907A/B, French 3907A/B, French 3908A/B.

**1.0 course:** French 3305A/B, or courses in French at the level above 3500 and below 3799.

### RELIGIOUS STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following course be withdrawn.

#### Religious Studies 2132 - Contemporary Moral Problems

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following course be revised.

#### Religious Studies 2134A/B - Modern Moral Dilemmas

Antirequisite(s): **The former** Religious Studies 2132.

### SOCIOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following course be revised.

#### Sociology 3310F/G - Investigating Everyday Life I: Qualitative Research Methodologies

Mandatory for third-year Sociology or Criminology students in an Honors Specialization. In this seminar, students explore a social dimension of everyday life which interests them the social world using qualitative methodologies. From this t They develop a problem focus and ways of researching it research skills using approaches such as intensive interviewing, participant observation, unobtrusive data collection and grounded theory building.

### DAP UPDATE: MINOR CHANGES

#### KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

### POLITICAL SCIENCE

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the extra information be revised for the following courses to bring the Calendar in line with how the courses are currently being offered.

**Political Science 3301F/G - (In)Equality and Violence**

**Political Science 3302F/G - Immigration & Multiculturalism**

**Political Science 3305F/G - Canadian Foreign Policy**

**Political Science 3307F/G - Politics and Contemporary Social Policy**

**Political Science 3311F/G - Civil Society, Community and Democracy**

**Political Science 3312F/G - Protest: Politics From Below**

**Political Science 3315F/G - Selected Topics in Political Science**

**Political Science 3318F/G - Selected Topics in Political Science**

**Political Science 3319F/G - Freedom, Order and Control**

**Political Science 3352E - Advanced International Politics**  
**Political Science 3357E - International Political Economy**  
**Political Science 3360F/G - 21st Century Media and Politics**  
**Political Science 3361F/G - American Borders & Borderlands**  
**Political Science 3369F/G - International Law and Organization**  
**Political Science 3381F/G - Ethnic Conflict and Resolution**  
**Political Science 4407F/G - Body Politics**  
**Political Science 4418F/G - The Politics of International Trade Law and Negotiation**  
**Political Science 4421F/G - Negotiating Peace**  
**Political Science 4422F/G - Problems of Political Analysis**  
**Political Science 4431F/G - Critical Security Studies**  
**Political Science 4432F/G - Culture, Technology, Politics**  
**Political Science 4435F/G - Canadian Public Policy**  
**Political Science 4436F/G - Political Communications**  
**Political Science 4438F/G - Postmodern Political Theory**  
**Political Science 4439F/G - Elites and Power**  
Extra Information: 2 seminar hours...

**Political Science 4485E - Selected Topics in Political Science**  
Extra Information: 2 seminar hours, 1.0 course.

*Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following course be revised to remove the former text for **Political Science 3345E**, which is currently active.*

**Political Science 3369F/G - International Law and Organization**  
Antirequisite(s): ~~The former~~ Political Science 3345E.  
Prerequisite(s): Political Science 2231E or permission of the department.